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Message
From: Watts, Alan | GRO 1
on behalfof  Watts, Alan < GRO i
Sent: 23/04/2019 17:22:07
To: Tim Parker [ _______ GRO i]; Thomas Cooper i GRO 1
CC: Alisdair Cameron (i GRO i; Massey, Kirsten

i GRO il; Henderson, Tom GRO i
Subject: Board GLO Sub-Committee Meeting 24.04.19

Attachments: 2018.04.23 - Post Office - Supplemental Board Paper (7).pdf

Please find attached a short supplemental paper we have done for tomorrow's meeting. You will note that there is
reference to an indicative timeline as one of the Annexes. This is currently with WBD for their comments and we will
circulate as soon as they come back to us.

You will see from the paper that we largely agree with the legal team'’s advice save in relation to rushing to file the
application for leave to appeal on the Common Issues. We discussed this with Counsel on a call this morning and they
were strongly of the view we should but having heard their thoughts we remain unconvinced. We have told WBD that
we take a different view and so | suspect we will get strong pushback from Counsel tomorrow.

Kirsten and I look forward to seeing you tomorrow morning.

Regards

Alan
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